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Diamond Williams

090327 TP

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com]
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 2:55 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 090327-TP

Attachments: 2010-06-28, 090327, Hypercube's NOS 2nd ROg, POD, and RFA to DeltaCom.pdf

The person responsible for this filing is:

Floyd R. Self, Esq.

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL. 32317

(850) 222-0720

fself @lawfla.com

The Docket No. is 090327-TP - Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order Determining DeltaCom, Inc. not liable for
access charges of KMC Data LLC and Hypercube Telecom, LLC

This is being filed on behalf of Hypercube Telecom, LLC
Total Number of Pages is 3

Hypercube Telecom, LLC's Notice of Serving it's Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 54-63), Second Request for
Production of Documents (Nos. 45-58) and Second Request for Admissions (Nos. 18-23) on DeltaCom.

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place {32308)

P.0. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com>
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com>




M C MESSER CAPARELLO & SELF, P.A.

S Attorneys At Law
& | wwne lawfle.com
June 28, 2010

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING
Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk

Room 110, Easley Building

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 090327-TP
Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Hypercube Telecom, LLC is the Notice of Serving its Second
Set of Interrogatories(Nos. 54-63), Second Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 45-58), and

Second Request for Admissions (Nos. 18-23) on DeltaCom, Inc. in the above referenced docket.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing.

FRS/amb

Enclosure

ce! Mr. James Mertz
Parties of Record
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order )
determining DeltaCom, Inc. not liable for ) Docket No. 090327-TP
access charges of KMC Data LLC and ) Filed: June 28, 2010
Hypercube Telecom, LLC. )

)

HYPERCUBE TELECOM, LLC’S NOTICE OF SERVING ITS
SECOND SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 54-63), SECOND REQUEST
FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 45-58), AND SECOND REQUEST
FOR ADMISSIONS (NOS. 18-23) ON DELTACOM, INC.

Hypercube Telecom, LLC (“Hypercube™) by and through its undersigned counsel, hereby
files and serves Notice that it has served its Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 54-63), Second
Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 45-58), and Second Request for Admissions (Nos. 18-

23) by electronic mail on Matt Feil, Esq. at matt.feil@@akerman.com and Anthony Mastando, Esq. at

tonv.mastando/@deltacom.com and by U. S. Mail on Matt Feil, Esq., Akerman Senterfitt, 106 E.

College Avenue, Suite 1200, Tallahassee, FL 32301 and D. Anthony Mastando, Esq., Regulatory
Vice President, DeltaCom, Inc., 7037 Old Madison Pike, Sutte 400, Huntsville, AL 35806 on this

28™ day of June, 2010.

Respectfully Sulamitted,

Floyd R. Self, Esg-
Messer, Caparello & Setfi-P.A.
2618 Centennial Place

Tallahassee, Florida 32308
850-425-5203 (telephone)
850-558-0664 (facsimile)
fselfilawfla.com

Attorneys for Hypercube, LLC
and Hypercube Telecom, LLC
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served on the
following parties by Electronic Mail and/or U.S. Mail this 28" day of June, 2010.

Timisha Brooks, Esq.

Charles Murphy, Esq.

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Ozk Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Matt Feil, Esq.

Akerman Senterfitt

106 E. College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

D. Anthony Mastando, Esq.
Regulatory Vice President
DeltaCom, Inc.

7037 Old Madison Pike, Suite 400
Huntsville, AL 35806

Ms. Jean Houck
DeltaCom, Inc.

7037 Old Madison Pike
Huntsvilie, AL 35806-2107

Mr. James M. Mertz

Hypercube Telecom, LLC

Building 300

5300 Qakbrook Parkway, Suite 330
Norcross, GA 30093-6210

Floyd R. SelF—




